
County Engineers Office, 
Floor 10, 

County Hnll, 
Cork. 

Tel No: (021) 4285385 
Web: http:Nwww.corltcoco.ic 

Ms MBire Buckley, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
EPA, 
Regional Inspectorate, 
Inniscarra, 
Co. Cork. 

5Ih July 201 1 

Re: Waste Water Discharm Licence Amlication for Castletownshend Agelomeration 
{ReEister No. D0468-01) - Extension of Time 

Dear Ms Buckley, 

I refer to your letter dated 24Ih June 201 1 regarding the above agglomeration. 

Cork County Council grants consent, in accordance with Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Water 
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, to extend the appropriate period by 
which the Agency must issue a Final Decision to 6“’ September 20 1 1. 

Yours sincerely, 

County Enginekr and Director of Water Services 
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